From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: "Zack Thomas"; "rterrell@mewbourne.com”; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Griswold. Jim
EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Flower Draw C141

Date: Thursday, January 4, 2018 12:15:00 PM

Attachments: C141 Flower Draw 2 St SWD #1.pdf

Hello Robin and Zack,

This release is one that OCD will want to be kept pretty well informed on. It’s proximity to the river
along with all of the active drainage features in the area make ground water impact an item of
concern. Please keep OCD informed of steps and progress that Mewbourne is making regarding this
release. Regular updates will be needed and appreciated.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1°¢ Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 5:22 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Subject: Fwd: Flower Draw C141

Z. Thomas

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robin Terrell <rterrell@mewbourne.com>
Date: December 28, 2017 at 1:59:13 PM MST

To: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>
Subject: Flower Draw C141
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Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR BJ Initial Report  [] Final Report

Name of Company: Mewbourne Oil Company Contact: Zack Thomas

Address: PO Box 5270 Hobbs NM 88241 Telephone No. 575-393-5905

Facility Name: Flower Draw 2 St SWD #1 Facility Type: SWD
| Surface Owner: State | Mineral Owner: State | API No. 30-015-23615

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County
G 2 268 28E 2004’ North 1980° East Eddy

Latitude 32.07344023 _ Longitude_104.055688882

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Produced Water Volume of Release: 7739 bbls Volume Recovered: 5400 bbls
Source of Release: Storage tanks Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
12/25/17 12-25-17 7:00 am

Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

X Yes [ No [] NotRequired | Krystal Weaver (left message)
By Whom? Robin Terrell Date and Hour 12/28/17 12:30 PM
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

O Yes K No
If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

NA

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

Injection pump failed and filled storage tanks. Tank alarm did not send notification. Inlet valve to facility was shut and trucks used to pick up standing
fluid
Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

Affected area- North side of well pad and a narrow path (3-6 ft wide) that extends approximately 500 yds NE of pad.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Signature: M w

Printed Name: Robin Terrell

Approved by Environmental Specialist:

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Title: District Manager Approval Date: Expiration Date: |
E-mail Address: rterrell@mewbourne.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []
Date: 12-28-17 Phone: 575-390-4816

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary









